

**Jason D. Ironi, EP**  
**Regional Vice President – Western Region**

5261 West Imperial Highway, Los Angeles, CA 90045

310-854-6300

[jason\\_ironi@efiglobal.com](mailto:jason_ironi@efiglobal.com)

**Years' Experience: 19**

**Professional Summary:**

Mr. Ironi has more than 19 years of experience in professional consulting services addressing environmental, and information technology services. His duties include strategic planning, forecasting, recruiting, business development, and employee development. This includes establishing and executing growth opportunities based upon geographic- and service based initiatives within the firm.

For over ten years Mr. Ironi and his two partners built an environmental & engineering consulting firm until it was acquired by EFI Global in 2015.

Mr. Ironi is experienced in the environmental and professional services consulting industry with considerable team management experience. He has experience in a wide variety of projects including environmental, IT infrastructure, insurance claims, public and municipal environmental remediation and hazardous materials management programs, private retail/commercial hazardous materials management and remediation program. Specializing in large project coordination, he assists clients in implementing construction-related capital improvement programs.

- Complex project management
- Site Assessment
- Proposal writing in response to public RFP/RFQs

**Project Experience:**

**Housing Authority of the City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles, CA**  
**Brownfield Redevelopment**

Project site is a 22-acre redevelopment site that was found to be contaminated. Mr. Ironi oversaw the project for over seven years beginning with the initial environmental due diligence, through site testing, regulatory involvement, and remediation oversight.

**Los Angeles Community College District, Los Angeles, CA**  
**Lab Pack**

Managed a six-year contract with the District, providing various environmental services through multiple task orders including hazardous materials testing, soils remediation, and Lab Pack. Provided over \$2M in services.

## **Project Experience (Continued),**

### **Little Tokyo Service Center, Los Angeles, CA Site Remediation and Oil Well Abandonment**

Provided oil well re-abandonment and soils remediation services for five wells. Project was under extreme scheduling requirements, as services provided were in the critical path for project success.

## **Professional Experience:**

EFI Global, Los Angeles, CA, Regional Vice President, 2015- present

Andersen Environmental, Los Angeles, CA, Principal, 2005-2015

IBM Global Services, Los Angeles, CA, Sr. Project Manager, 2002-2005

Arthur Andersen LLP, Los Angeles, CA, Sr. Project Manager, 1998-2002

## **Education:**

Bachelor of Science, Business Administration option: Management Information Systems,  
California State University, Northridge, CA, 1996